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Please see the attached 2011 ruling in the City of Venice's favor re: Claim of governmental
taking of property without just compensation.  Especially see Paragraphs 8 and 9 (not
numbered):  (i added red highlights to a few key sections i copied below)
      
Paragraph 8   A use restriction on real property may constitute a taking "if it has an unduly
harsh impact on the owner's use of the property."            
 ...A party challenging the constitutionality of a regulation has the burden to establish that he
or she has suffered significant financial loss from the imposition of the regulation. Id. (citing
Bass Enters. Prod. Co. v. United States, 54 Fed. Cl. 400, 403 (Fed. Cl. 2002)).

Paragraph 9 ...("The standard is not whether the landowner has been denied those uses to
which he wants to put his land; it is whether the landowner has been denied all or
substantially all economically viable use of his land."). 

Mr. Neal cannot claim that not being allowed to build the proposed shopping center on this
property constitutes an "unduly harsh impact on the owner's use of the property" nor has he
"suffered significant financial loss" from not being allowed to build the proposed shopping
center because a) it can be put to other uses and b) because he and his plans are on record
stating that this property was to remain undeveloped, i.e. he had no expectation of any
financial income or profit from this property beyond the adjacent residential development.
Indeed Mr. Neal has already derived income and profit from this property when he sold the
neighboring homes because a certain amount of value of these homes can logically be
attributed to the proximity of the natural, undeveloped open/green space that was
promised to homebuyers.

The City of Venice Planning Commission is not required to, nor should, approve the plans for
this unwanted and unnecessary shopping center.

Thank you
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From: Paul Sloan
To: Planning Commission
Cc: Board and Council Messages
Subject: Venice Planning Commission - Approve shopping center - Jan 7th
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 2:23:21 PM
Importance: High
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Venice Panning Commission,
 
          I am writing in support of the proposed shopping center on Laurel Road just
west of Jacaranda.
 

It is beyond me that those who bought in all those gated communities with
homes on postage stamp sized lots, their well fertilized landscaping which were once
large swath of woodlands and fields are now complaining how this center will destroy
the nature of the area. These new residents don’t see an issue with driving through
the older neighborhoods to do their shopping and overcrowding the stores; let them
shop in their neighborhood, thereby keeping their driving to a minimum thus reducing
congestion on our roadways and in our stores.  

 
Thank you,
 
Paul Sloan
2533 Northway Drive
Venice, FL. 34292
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While there are many other uses for this land than a shopping center that is unwanted i
suggest that the Developer avail himself of a write off by donating the land to a conservation
trust. The Developer could also make some money by charging area excavators for dumping
some clean fill so that a rookery island can be created in the middle of the large pond like the
one at the South County Admin Building that draws birdwatchers from all over.
Think: Neal Rookery instead of Neal crookery...
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Good morning,

I want to let you know how disappointed I am in your decision to limit the audience participation time to
three minutes for yesterday’s agenda item 22-40SP - The Village at Laurel and Jacaranda Site and
Development Plan.  Like you, I spent hours preparing for this meeting which included developing a concise
and informative five minute presentation.  To have this time cut almost in half at the last minutes was a
disservice to me and other residents who had important information to share with the commission.  And it
was premature given the number of speakers who were actually available to speak.

Over the past nine years I have always felt that the Planning Commission encouraged and appreciated
participation from the residents of the city  Your action yesterday suggested just the opposite.

Regards,

Olen Thomas
248 Acerno Drive
North Venice, FL  34275
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